
CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 1 of 3 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 
June 13, 2013 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

Regular Meeting 
June 13, 2013, 7:00 PM 

City Hall – 665 Country Club Road                                                 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Regular Meeting of the Planning & Zoning 
Commission of the City of Lucas will be held on Thursday, June 13, 2013, 
at 7:00 PM at the Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas, 
at which time the following Agenda will be discussed. 

Agenda 

Call to Order 
Call to Order 
Roll Call 
Determination of Quorum 
Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones 
Pledge of Allegiance 

Public Hearings 
The Public Hearing agenda is provided for the purpose of allowing citizens 
to ask specific questions regarding only the subject posted for the Public 
Hearing. Generally the Public Hearing is required by State Law and a 
record of those attending the Public Hearing is maintained as part of the 
official record of the proceedings. 

1) Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider an application request by 
Murphy Oil for a site plan for the operation of a Refueling 
Station and convenience store. The property to be considered 
is located in Collin County, Texas, and described as follows:  
ABS A0821 William Snider Survey, Tract 32, 6.47 acres, more 
commonly known as the Sterling property adjacent to Angel 
Parkway, just north of the existing Wal-Mart. 
 

2) Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider an amendment to the 
City of Lucas’ Code of Ordinance Chapter 14 “Definition” by 
adding definitions for  a drive-through, drive-thrus, drive-in, and 
drive-up. 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 2 of 3 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 
June 13, 2013 

 
3) Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider an amendment to the 

City of Lucas’ Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 “Zoning”; Article 
14.03 “Districts”; Division 7 regarding the Commercial Business 
District (CB) by amending Section 14.03.353, Development 
Regulations subsection (9) to read as follows: Impervious 
Coverage, the maximum impervious coverage shall not exceed 
sixty-five percent (65%) of the total lot area, exclusive of green 
space permitted in the Commercial Business District (CB). 

Regular Agenda 

4) Discuss and Consider the approval of the minutes from the 
May 9, 2013 Planning & Zoning Commission meeting. 

5) Discuss and Consider the approval of a landscape plan for 
Murphy Oil to operate a Refueling Station and convenience 
store. The property to be considered is located in Collin 
County, Texas, and described as follows:  ABS A0821 William 
Snider Survey, Tract 32, 6.47 acres, more commonly known as 
the Sterling property adjacent to Angel Parkway, just north of 
the existing Wal-Mart. 

6) Adjournment. 

As authorized by Section 551.071 (2) of the Government Code, the 
Planning and Zoning Commission may convene into closed Executive 
Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the 
City Attorney regarding any item on the agenda at any time during the 
meeting.  

Certification 
I hereby certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin 
board at Lucas City Hall by 5:00 p.m. on or before Friday, June 7, 2013, as 
required in accordance with the Government Code §551.041. 

 
 
____________________________________ 
Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC, City 
Secretary 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 3 of 3 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 
June 13, 2013 

 
This building is wheelchair accessible. Any requests for sign interpretive services or 
other special requests for assistance of the hearing impaired must be made 48 hours in 
advance of the meeting.  To make such arrangements, please call 972-727-8999 or 
email secretary@lucastexas.us. 



   

CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS 
P&Z Commission Regular Meeting Cover Sheets 
 

LUCAS P&Z COMMISSION  

Regular Meeting Date: June 13, 2013 

AGENDA ITEM:  

Call to Order  

Roll Call 

        Present Absent 

Chairman Karen Hurtt        

Vice-Chairman Peggy Rusterholtz      

Commissioner Sean McCaffity       

Commissioner Brian Blythe       

Commissioner David Keer         

Alternate Commissioner Andre Guillemaud     

Alternate Commissioner Joe Williams       

 

Determination of Quorum 

Reminder to silence cell phones 

 

Other Staff/Council Attendees – For Informational Purposes Only 

 

Mayor Rebecca Mark        

City Manager Jeff Jenkins        

City Secretary Kathy Wingo       

Admin Assistant Jennifer Faircloth      

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn     

Fire Chief Jim Kitchens        

City Engineer Stanton Foerster       

City Attorney Joe Gorfida        



Item No. 01 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    June 13, 2013          Requestor: Joe Hilbourn    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared: June 6, 2013   
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider an application request by Murphy Oil for a site 
plan for the operation of a refueling station and convenience store. The property to be 
considered is located in Collin County, Texas, and described as follows:  ABS A0821 
William Snider Survey, Tract 32, 6.47 acres, more commonly known as the Sterling 
property adjacent to Angel Parkway just north of the existing Wal-Mart. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Recommend approval as presented. 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Yezenia Ortiz has submitted an application on behalf of Bassam Ziada, a project 
manager for Murphy Oil, for approval of a site plan for a refueling station with a 
convenience store in the Commercial Business (CB) district adjacent to Angel Parkway 
and just to the North of the Existing Wal-Mart. The property is more formally known as 
Abs A0821 William Snider Survey, Tract 32, and 6.47 acres. 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to recommend approval/denial of the site plan for the operation of a 
refueling station and convenience store. The property to be considered is located in 
Collin County, Texas, and described as follows:  ABS A0821 William Snider Survey, 
Tract 32, 6.47 acres, more commonly known as the Sterling property adjacent to Angel 
Parkway just north of the existing Wal-Mart. 
 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 



Item No. 01 
City Secretary’s use only 

     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   





 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City 
of Lucas, Texas (the “City”), will conduct a Public Hearing on Thursday, June 13, 
2013 at 7:00 p.m. and City Council will conduct a second Public Hearing on 
Thursday, July 18, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, 665 
Country Club, Lucas, Texas to consider an application request Murphy Oil for a 
site plan for the operation of a Refueling Station and convenience store. The 
property to be considered is located in Collin County, Texas, and described as 
follows: 
 
ABS A0821 William Snider Survey, Tract 32, 6.47 Acres, more commonly known 
as the Sterling Property adjacent to Angel Parkway just north of the existing Wal-
Mart. 

 
Those wishing to speak FOR or AGAINST the above item are invited to attend.  
If you are unable to attend and have comments you may send them to City of 
Lucas, Attention:  City Secretary, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas  75002, 
email kwingo@lucastexas.us, or Fax 972-727-0091 and they will be presented at 
the Hearing. 
 
  
       Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC 

City Secretary 
 
 
  



Item No. 02 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    June 13, 2013          Requestor: Joe Hilbourn    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared: June 6, 2013   
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider an amendment to the City of Lucas’ Code of 
Ordinance Chapter 14 “Definition” by adding definitions for  a drive-through, drive-thrus, 
drive-in, and drive-up. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Recommend approval as presented. 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Add a definition to the code of ordinances for drive-thru, drive-through, drive-in, or drive-
up. 
 
A drive-through, drive-thru, drive-in, or drive-up is a service provided by a business that 
allows customers to purchase a product without leaving their car. For the purposes of 
this article any service that is provided to a customer without the need for the customer 
to leave their vehicle is a drive through, drive-thru, drive in or drive up. 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to recommend approval/denial an amendment to the City of Lucas’ 
Code of Ordinance Chapter 14 “Definition” by adding definitions for a drive-through, 
drive-thrus, drive-in, and drive-up. 
 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 



 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of 
Lucas, Texas (the “City”), will conduct a Public Hearing on Thursday, June 13, 2013 at 
7:00 p.m. and City Council will conduct a second Public Hearing on Thursday, July 18, 
2013 at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, 665 Country Club, Lucas, Texas to 
consider a change to the City of Lucas’ Zoning Code of Ordinances by adding 
definitions to read as follows: 
 
A drive-through, drive-thrus, drive-in, or drive-up is a service provided by a business 
that allows customers to purchase a product without leaving their car. For the purposes 
of this definition any service that is provided to a customer without the need for the 
customer to leave their vehicle is a drive-through, drive-thrus, drive-in or drive-up.  

 
Those wishing to speak FOR or AGAINST the above item are invited to attend.  If you 
are unable to attend and have comments you may send them to City of Lucas, 
Attention:  City Secretary, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas  75002, email 
kwingo@lucastexas.us, or Fax 972-727-0091 and they will be presented at the Hearing. 
 
  
       Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC 

City Secretary 
 



Item No. 03 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    June 13, 2013          Requestor: Joe Hilbourn    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared: June 6, 2013   
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider an amendment to the City of Lucas’ Code of 
Ordinances Chapter 14 “Zoning”; Article 14.03 “Districts”; Division 7 regarding the 
Commercial Business District (CB) by amending Section 14.03.353, Development 
Regulations subsection (9) to read as follows: Impervious Coverage, the maximum 
impervious coverage shall not exceed sixty-five percent (65%) of the total lot area, 
exclusive of green space permitted in the Commercial Business District (CB). 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Recommend approval as presented. 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Change From Sec. 14.03.353     Development regulations 
(9)     Impervious coverage. The maximum impervious coverage shall not exceed 
seventy-five percent (75%) of the total lot area, exclusive of green space. 
 
Change To Sec. 14.03.353     Development regulations 
(9)     Impervious coverage. The maximum impervious coverage shall not exceed sixty-
five percent (65%) of the total lot area, exclusive of green space. 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to recommend approval/denial an amendment to the City of Lucas’ 
Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 “Zoning”; Article 14.03 “Districts”; Division 7 regarding 
the Commercial Business District (CB) by amending Section 14.03.353, Development 
Regulations subsection (9) to read as follows: Impervious Coverage, the maximum 
impervious coverage shall not exceed sixty-five percent (65%) of the total lot area, 
exclusive of green space permitted in the Commercial Business District (CB). 

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 



Item No. 03 
City Secretary’s use only 

 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   



 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of 
Lucas, Texas (the “City”), will conduct a Public Hearing on Thursday, June 13, 2013 at 
7:00 p.m. and City Council will conduct a second Public Hearing on Thursday, July 18, 
2013 at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, 665 Country Club, Lucas, Texas to 
consider a change to the City of Lucas’ Zoning Code of Ordinances by amending the 
maximum impervious coverage permitted in the Commercial Business District (CB) 
which shall read as follows: 
 
Sec. 14.03.353     Development regulations 
(9)     Impervious coverage. The maximum impervious coverage shall not exceed sixty-
five percent (65%) of the total lot area, exclusive of green space. 

 
Those wishing to speak FOR or AGAINST the above item are invited to attend.  If you 
are unable to attend and have comments you may send them to City of Lucas, 
Attention:  City Secretary, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas  75002, email 
kwingo@lucastexas.us, or Fax 972-727-0091 and they will be presented at the Hearing. 
 
  
       Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC 

City Secretary 
 
 



Item No. 04 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    June 13, 2013           Requestor: Kathy Wingo    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared: May 22, 2013  
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
 

Discuss and Consider the approval of the minutes from the May 9, 2013 Planning & 
Zoning Commission meeting. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Approve. 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
See attached. 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to approve the approval of the minutes from the May 9, 2013 Planning 
& Zoning Commission meeting as presented. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 1 of 11 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
May 9, 2013 

Planning & Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting 

May 9, 2013, 7:00 PM 
City Hall – 665 Country Club Road                                              

Minutes 

Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairman Karen Hurtt. 
 
Present: 
Chairman Karen Hurtt     Vice-Chairman Peggy Rusterholtz (absent) 
Commissioner Sean McCaffity    Commissioner David Keer    
Commissioner Brian Blythe    Alt Commissioner Andre Guillemaud 
Alt Commissioner Joe Williams (absent)   City Attorney Joe Gorfida 
Mayor Rebecca Mark     Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
City Manager Jeff Jenkins     City Secretary Kathy Wingo  
 
It was determined that a Quorum was present. 
Everyone was reminded to turn off or silence cell phones. 
Commissioner Sean McCaffity led everyone in saying the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
With the absence of Vice-Chairman Peggy Rusterholtz and Alternate Commissioner Joe 
Williams, Alternate Commissioner Andrea Guillemaud will be a voting member for 
tonight’s meeting. 
 
The Commissioners were asked to speak directly into the microphones so that the 
recording can pick up what is being said. 

Public Hearings 
 

1) Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider an application request by Murphy Oil for a 
Specific Use Permit (SUP) for the operation of a Refueling Station. The property to 
be considered is located in Collin County, Texas, and described as follows:  ABS 
A0821 William Snider Survey, Tract 32, 6.47 acres, more commonly known as the 
Sterling property adjacent to Angel Parkway, just north of the existing Walmart. 
 
The Public Hearing was opened at 7:03 p.m. 

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn came forward to review the application 
for the Commission. 

Yezenia Ortiz, a Project Manager for Murphy Oil, submitted an application for a 
Specific Use Permit (SUP) on behalf of Bassam Ziada for a refueling station in the 
Commercial Business District (CB) adjacent to Angel Parkway and just to the north 
of the existing Wal-Mart. The property is more formally known as Abs A0821 William 
Snider Survey, Tract 32, and consisting of 6.47 acres. 
 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 2 of 11 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
May 9, 2013 

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn reviewed a few facts about the project:  
a refueling station requires a SUP; the site size is 51,183 square feet ±, the 
minimum permitted in a CB zone is 30,000 square feet; parking spaces required is 6, 
12 are shown; the maximum impervious coverage allowed is 75%, the amount of 
impervious coverage shown is less than 60%; shown is a right deceleration lane into 
the northern most entrance to the 6.7 acre site holding the 1.175 acre parcel 
containing the Murphy Oil project; a monument sign similar in design to the existing 
Wal-Mart with a frame in the shape of a L, made of Austin Stone with horses and a 
depiction of the Texas star is shown; sidewalk designed and shown in the same 
manner as the existing sidewalk to the south of the property; outside sales and 
storage within an enclosure and screened from view; nice landscape plan showing 
trees, plants, and bushes designed to the local climate. 
 
The City Council was concerned with the bright red building colors; artificial light; 
traffic; drainage; and the noise disturbing adjacent property owners. 
 
Proposed elevation: 

 
 
Photometric Light Plan: 
 
(See next page) 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 3 of 11 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
May 9, 2013 

 
 
 
Drainage map of the area: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 4 of 11 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
May 9, 2013 

Proposed site plan: 
 
 

 
 
Proposed landscape plan: 
 

 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 5 of 11 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
May 9, 2013 

 
Noise: 
 
There is 160’ to the nearest home in Allen and includes a buffer of an 8’ masonry 
wall; 638’ to the nearest home in Lucas and includes a natural tree buffer. 
 

 
 
Staff is recommending the hours of operation be 5 AM to 11 PM.  Staff recommends 
the approval of the SUP with the above recommendations. 
 
There was a question concerning the retention pond, the pond will conform to post 
and pre construction requirements. 
 
Wayne Gibson, Murphy Oil, El Dorado, Arkansas came forward to introduce himself  
and answer any questions that the Commission might have of the project.  Mr. 
Gibson stated that the hours would not be a 24 hour operation but would Murphy Oil 
requests the flexibility to go past 11 PM on Friday and Saturday nights.   
 
Matt Moore, came forward to answer any questions that the commission might have 
of the project. 
 
Yezenia Ortiz came forward to thank the commission for their willingness to open the 
doors to Murphy Oil once again. 
 
The Public Hearing was closed at 7:24 p.m. 
 
MOTION: Commissioner Sean McCaffity made a Motion to recommend approval of 

the application request by Murphy Oil for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for 
the operation of a Refueling Station. The property to be considered is 
located in Collin County, Texas, and described as follows:  ABS A0821 
William Snider Survey, Tract 32, 6.47 acres, more commonly known as 
the Sterling property adjacent to Angel Parkway, with lane, monument 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 6 of 11 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
May 9, 2013 

sign, sidewalk, replacement of trees, no filling of propane just north of the 
existing Walmart with the hours of operation to be 5 AM to 11 PM, 
Sunday – Thursday; 5 AM to Midnight, Friday - Saturday.  Commissioner 
Brian Blythe seconded the Motion.  Motion carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

Regular Agenda 
2) Discuss and Consider the approval of the minutes from the March 14, 2013; April 11, 

2013; and the April 16, 2013 Planning & Zoning Commission meetings. 

There is one correction to the minutes of the March 14 meeting.  On page 9, next to 
last paragraph change the first sentence to read, “Alternate Commissioner Andre 
Guillemaud stated that the applicant has asked for a 24 hour operation because 
most Murphy Express stores are 24 hour operations.” 

MOTION:  Commissioner Sean McCaffity made a Motion to approve the minutes as 
corrected.  Alternate Commissioner Andre Guillemaud seconded the 
Motion.  Motion carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

3) Discuss and Consider the approval of a final plat for Stinson Highlands, Phase 2, 
66.103 acres out of the John Gray Survey, Abstract # 349, Lewis P. Turner Survey, 
Abstract # 901: George Gunnel Survey, Abstract # 352 Lucas, Collin County, Texas. 

Steve Hines, of JBI Partners, has submitted an application for the approval of the 
final plat for Stinson Highlands Phase 2 on behalf of DR Horton. 

The site has an approved preliminary plat and development agreement.  Per the 
approved development agreement, this plat is filed prior to the public improvements.  
The site is not currently in the city but located within the city’s ETJ.  The total acres 
is 66.1304 ±; there are a total of 43 lots, 29 1 acre lots and 14 1.5 acre lots.  The 
minimum lot sizes for lots to be zone R-1 per the approved development agreement 
will be 43,500 square feet; minimum lot size for lots zoned R-1.5 is 62,250 square 
feet; minimum lot size provided for 1 acre lots is 43,483 square feet; and minimum 
lot size provided for 1.5 acre lots is 66,493 square feet.  Upon approval of the final 
plat DR Horton is required to apply for voluntary annexation within ten (10) days, and 
the city is required to move forward with zoning following annexation according to 
the approved development agreement.  Because this is an early plat, completed 
prior to the public improvements, this plat will also need to the before the City 
Council. 

Final Plat: 

(see next page) 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 7 of 11 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
May 9, 2013 

 

Staff recommends approval as presented. 

MOTION:  Commissioner David Keer made a Motion to recommend approval of the 
final plat for Stinson Highlands, Phase 2, 66.103 acres out of the John 
Gray Survey, Abstract # 349, Lewis P. Turner Survey, Abstract # 901: 
George Gunnel Survey, Abstract # 352 Lucas, Collin County, Texas.  
Commissioner Brian Blythe seconded the Motion.  Motion carried.  Vote:  
5-0. 

4) Discuss and Consider the approval of a landscape plan for Kwik Lube Industries to 
operate a minor automotive repair at Tract 32 of the William Snider Survey on Angel 
Parkway, just north of the exiting Walmart. 

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn came forward to review the plan with 
the commission. 

Matt Moore, on behalf of Scott Pendley with KWIK Industries, has submitted an 
application for the approval of a landscape plan for 731 Angel Parkway (KWIK 
Lube). 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 8 of 11 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
May 9, 2013 

 

Landscape Plan: 

 

Staff recommends approval as presented. 

MOTION:  Commissioner Brian Blythe made a Motion to recommend approval of the 
landscape plan for Kwik Lube Industries to operate a minor automotive 
repair at Tract 32 of the William Snider Survey on Angel Parkway, just 
north of the exiting Walmart.  Commissioner Sean McCaffity seconded 
the Motion.  Motion carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

5) Discuss and Consider the approval of the final plat of Broadmoor Estates formerly 
known as The Trails Addition, a tract of land situated in the John W. Kerby Survey, 
Abstract No. 14 in the City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas, being part of a 12.968 
acre tract, as described in Clerks File No. 95-0078930, a 15.0 tract, as described in 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 9 of 11 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
May 9, 2013 

Clerks File No. 20110228000213320, a 9.923 acre tract, as described in Clerks File 
No. 20060524000708880, a 8.1 acre tract, as described in Volume 1032, Page 736, 
2.0 acre Tract, No. 20070912001273990, In the Deed Records of Collin County, 
Texas. 

Mike Boswell, on behalf of Scarborough Lane Development, has submitted an 
application for approval of the final plat for Broadmoor Estates. 

The site has an approved development agreement and an approved preliminary plat.  
The property is zoned R-1 with a gross acreage of 44.8 acres and a net acreage of 
39.729 acres.  The minimum lot is 43,614 square feet (excluding the retention pond 
open space lot).  The minimum lot width is 140’ except the cul-de-sac lot frontage 
where it is 30’.  The minimum provided is 148.53’. 

Approved Preliminary Plat: 

 

Final Plat: 

(see next page) 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 10 of 11 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
May 9, 2013 

 

The plat conforms to the approved preliminary plat and the city’s requirements.  
Public improvements are almost completed.  Staff recommends approval as 
presented. 

MOTION:  Commissioner David Keer made a Motion to recommend approval of the 
final plat of Broadmoor Estates formerly known as The Trails Addition, a 
tract of land situated in the John W. Kerby Survey, Abstract No. 14 in the 
City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas, being part of a 12.968 acre tract, as 
described in Clerks File No. 95-0078930, a 15.0 tract, as described in 
Clerks File No. 20110228000213320, a 9.923 acre tract, as described in 
Clerks File No. 20060524000708880, a 8.1 acre tract, as described in 
Volume 1032, Page 736, 2.0 acre Tract, No. 20070912001273990, In the 
Deed Records of Collin County, Texas.  Commissioner Sean McCaffity 
seconded the Motion.  Motion carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

6) Adjournment. 

MOTION: Commissioner Brian Blythe made a Motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 
p.m.  Alternate Commissioner Andre Guillemaud seconded the Motion.  
Motion carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

 

These minutes were approved by a majority vote of the Planning & Zoning 
Commissioners at the June XX, 2013 meeting. 

      

 
 
_________________________________________ 
Karen Hurtt, Chairman 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 11 of 11 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
May 9, 2013 

 

ATTEST: 

 
 
_________________________________________ 

Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC, City Secretary 



Item No. 05 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    June 13, 2013          Requestor: Joe Hilbourn    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared: June 6, 2013   
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

Discuss and Consider the approval of a landscape plan for Murphy Oil to operate a 
Refueling Station and convenience store. The property to be considered is located in 
Collin County, Texas, and described as follows:  ABS A0821 William Snider Survey, 
Tract 32, 6.47 acres, more commonly known as the Sterling property adjacent to Angel 
Parkway, just north of the existing Wal-Mart. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Recommend approval as presented. 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to recommend approval/denial of a landscape plan for Murphy Oil to 
operate a Refueling Station and convenience store. The property to be considered is 
located in Collin County, Texas, and described as follows:  ABS A0821 William Snider 
Survey, Tract 32, 6.47 acres, more commonly known as the Sterling property adjacent 
to Angel Parkway, just north of the existing Wal-Mart. 
 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 





Item No. 06 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    June 13, 2013          Requestor:      
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared:     
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
 

Adjournment. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to adjourn the meeting at    p.m. 
 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 


	00 paz-20130613-agenda
	00 attendance sheet
	01 murphy oil cs
	01 murphy site plan
	01 Public notice for site plan for Murphy Oil
	02 definition of drive through cs
	02 Lucas notice of public hearing drive thru
	03 impervious coverage cs
	03 Lucas Public hearing notice impervious coverage
	04 minutes approval cs
	04 paz-20130509-minutes
	05 murphy oil landscape plan cs
	05 murphy landscape plan
	06 adjournment cs



